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Q: What workload is required for section 19? 

A: Review the disciplines on the form, and if you have a DOTD or RPC contract in one of those 
areas with active, authorized work remaining, it should be listed. 

 

Q: Can you confirm Questions 1-11 are only to be completed and submitted by the prime, or 
should subconsultants also submit Questions 1-11 separately? 

A: Items 1-11 are for the prime only. ‘Sub-Consultant Information’ is covered in Item 22.   

 

Q: Questions 12 and 13 are blank on the 24-102 forms dated 12/12/24 linked on this RFQ. Are 
responses to these sections expected? 
A: Questions 12 & 13 are N/A. 

 

Q: For Question 15, are there minimum personnel requirements established by the RPC for the 
proposal based on the project scope? Should respondents establish the necessary MPRs for our 
proposals? 
A: For this project, the MPRs are not a critical factor in the selection process. However, this may 
not be the case for other advertised studies. 

 

Q: Would it be acceptable to determine a "peak period(s)" for pedestrian counts instead of a 
24-hour, 7-day count? This would allow our team to better allocate resources for the count 
process. Peak period(s) will, of course, be defined in consultation with RPC staff and may span 
as far as 14 or 18 hours of the day.  

A: Yes, peak-period pedestrian counts are acceptable as long as they capture the busiest times 
for potential conflicts with vehicles. Teams should weigh costs against standard video collection 



methods but can also consider short-duration counters, such as Eco Counter’s Mobile Multi: 
https://www.eco-counter.com/solutions/counting-solutions/mobile-multi  

 

Q: If 24/7 counts are required, is it reasonable to assume that around a third of the overall 
budget will be allocated to Task 3: Count Data Collection? 

A: Allocation of the budget is at the applicant’s discretion and can be further discussed during 
contract negotiations. 

 

Q: Under Turning Movement Counts, are "LA 3060 at US 90" and "US 90 at LA 3060/Lakewood 
Dr" duplicates? 

A: Yes. These refer to the same intersection—Lakewood is the south leg, and LA 3060 (Barton 
Ave.) is the north leg. 

 

Q: For the indirect (overhead) rate, does the RPC have a safe-harbor or accepted rate that can 
be applied in lieu of a CPA audit such as the LADOTD Statewide Average Salary and Indirect Cost 
Rates? As a small DBE, the cost of an audit can be burdensome so I am curious to know if there 
is an alternative option.  

A: RPC follows the federal guidelines in 2 CFR §200.414(e) for establishing indirect (overhead) 
rates. You can review the regulation here: 2 CFR §200.414(e). 

Unlike LADOTD, RPC does not maintain a “safe-harbor” or statewide average rate that can be 
applied in lieu of a CPA audit. For firms without an established audit-based rate, the federal 
regulation provides the option of using the de minimis indirect cost rate of up to 15% of 
modified total direct costs. This can serve as an alternative for smaller firms that may find the 
cost of a full audit burdensome 

 

https://www.eco-counter.com/solutions/counting-solutions/mobile-multi
https://dotd.la.gov/media/gvqecvqz/statewide-average-salaries-and-indirect-cost-rates-to-be-used-for-2025.pdf
https://dotd.la.gov/media/gvqecvqz/statewide-average-salaries-and-indirect-cost-rates-to-be-used-for-2025.pdf
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/part-200/subject-group-ECFRd93f2a98b1f6455#p-200.414(e)

